

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0112-EX-ST-2016

From: Robbie Blatt [mailto:robblatt@accesradio.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0112-EX-ST-2016

Would be in building only.
So I would way within 1 KM for sure.

Robert Blatt
Radio Communications Consultant
Accès Communications

 (514) 735-2424 (tel)

 1-866-735-2424 (toll-free)

 (514) 735-8046 (fax)

 (514) 237-2424 (Cell)

 robblatt@accesradio.com

 www.accesradio.com



 Please consider the Environment before printing this email

From: Robbie Blatt [mailto:robblatt@accesradio.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0112-EX-ST-2016

Hi Ben,

No problem.
The coordinates are as follows:

Latitude: 33°57'29.60"N
Longitude: 118°20'30.62"W

Let me know if that is sufficient.

Thx,
Rob

Robert Blatt

Radio Communications Consultant

Accès Communications

 (514) 735-2424 (tel)

 1-866-735-2424 (toll-free)

 (514) 735-8046 (fax)

 (514) 237-2424 (Cell)

 robblatt@accesradio.com

 www.accesradio.com



 Please consider the Environment before printing this email

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Robbie Blatt

Subject: FCC File No. 0112-EX-ST-2016

 [FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology



Robert Blatt, Kids Can Free the Children

To:

robblatt@accesradio.com

Behnam Ghaffari

From:

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Kids Can Free the Children

Applicant:

0112-EX-ST-2016

File Number:

30875

Correspondence Reference Number:

02/01/2016

Date of Original Email:

Please provide the exact coordinates (latitude and longitude) in DD-MM-SS. In addition, what is the intended radius of operation?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/01/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.